Union Township Schools
Maxinkuckee School

By: G. Sieber

_ The Maxinkuckee School can be
11 found on maps from the following
years: 1876, 1880, and 1908. It is
located on the south side of 18B
Rd about 1/4 mile east of Queen
Rd. The school was located on the

corner of Bigley’s Apple Orchard.
-

Maxinkuckee School opened in
1908. It was a two room school house. The building
was made out of solid red brick with 10 window panes.
They closed in 1936.

Now in 2018, this school house has been turned
into a private home. They’ve kept the same structure
of the building. They upgraded the exterior and added
landscaping. They completely remodeled the inside
but kept the some of the same trim and some light
fixtures.

During the phase of remodeling, the owners
discovered bricks that were partially buried. It was
some of the old path way that the children took to
school.

Source: www.culverahs.com/museum/



